From: Warfel, Michael (ECY)

To: Jessica Smith

Cc: Meilani Lanier-Kamaha"o

Subject: RE: Artise Monitoring Wells

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:33:13 AM
Hi Jessica:

Ecology concurs with your updated monitoring well installation plan. Thanks for the update.
Mike

Michael R. (Mike) Warfel, LG, LHG, RG

Site Manager, Voluntary Cleanup Program

Department of Ecology Northwest Regional Office (NWRO)
Physical Address: 15700 Dayton Ave N, Shoreline, WA 98133
Mailing Address: PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716
Reception (24 hour) number: (206) 594-0000

Direct (Cell): (425) 324-1892

Fax: (206) 366-7810

Email: michael.warfel@ecy.wa.gov

Ecology web site: https://ecology.wa.gov.

From: Jessica Smith <jsmith@aspectconsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:28 AM

To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Meilani Lanier-Kamaha'o <mlkamahao@aspectconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Artise Monitoring Wells

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Hi Mike,

Great to talk to you the other day. To recap our discussion and confirm schedule: compliance
monitoring well AMW-12 will be completed farther east, beyond the shoring wall, in the
approximate location shown on the attached site plan. The purpose of this well is to monitoring
groundwater east of the redevelopment in case groundwater impacts are redirected, which is
unlikely. Monitoring well AMW-11D will also be moved west of the newly installed AMW-11S,
further from the shoring wall.

The work is planned for June 3 and 4, 2022.

Let me know if you have any questions. | will let you know when the wells are complete.


mailto:MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:jsmith@aspectconsulting.com
mailto:mlkamahao@aspectconsulting.com
file:////c/michael.warfel@ecy.wa.gov
https://ecology.wa.gov/

Thanks,
Jessica

Jessica Smith, LG | Aspect Consulting LLC | Associate Geologist | Cell: 206.423.8289

From: Jessica Smith

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Mike Warfel <mwar461@ecy.wa.gov>
Subject: Artise Monitoring Wells

Hey Mike,

We attempted to install the monitoring wells at the Artise last weekend, but had to stop the field
work due to concerns that the borings could negatively impact the temporary shoring system after a
soil nail was encountered in AMW-11D. I've attached a site plan showing the locations of the
proposed monitoring wells and a summary of what has been completed so far. Schnitzer would like
to install the wells as soon as possible so we can begin the 1-year of compliance monitoring and we
are meeting today to discuss a plan to install the wells safely. My understanding from conversations
with Sellen and the geotechnical engineer is that AMW-11D can be moved to the west, closer to
AMW-11S, and completed safely now, but AMW-12 cannot be completed in the current proposed
location until February 2023 at the earliest when the temporary shoring system is no longer needed.
| would like to propose that AMW-12 be moved to the east, past the temporary shoring system in
the approximate location shown on the attached site plan, so that it can be completed in the next
few weeks instead of waiting until February. Do you have any concerns with that change? Give me a
call if you’d like to talk through it!

Thanks,
Jess

Jessica Smith, LG | Associate Geologist | Cell: 206.423.8289
Aspect Consulting LLc | 710 2nd Ave, Suite 550, Seattle 98104 | www.aspectconsulting.com

Bainbridge Island - Bellingham - Seattle - Wenatchee — Yakima — Portland

This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately alert the sender by reply email and delete this message and any attachments without storing, copying, distributing, or using the
contents.
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2-inch

AMW-11S
4-inch
apx 40 ft deep

COMPLETED 5/12/22

Drum Storage Option
Rig Overnight staging

Water treatment tank

106TH AVE NE

apx 80 ft deep

Soil nail hit at about 42' bgs.

Drilled to about 52' bgs 5/13/22.
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Feasibility Study Recommendations
Features Offset for Cartographic Purposes

-& Shallow Monitoring Well (Alt 2)

¢ Deep Monitoring Well (Alt 2)
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Notes:

1) Site features are approximate.

2) Monitoring wells "AMW" installed by Aspect. All other
monitoring wells installed by other from 2000 to 2011.
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location of AMW-12
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Drilled to about 10' bgs 5/14/22.
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apx 80 ft deep

Drilled to about 52' bgs 5/13/22. Soil nail hit at about 42' bgs. 
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